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Sent: 11 October 2023 20:14

0
0

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] FW: The National Grid Electricity Transmission plc (Scotland to
England Green Link 2) Compulsory Purchase Order 2023

Of Counsel

T +44 20 7367 3546
E

CMS Cameron McKenna Nabarro Olswang LLP | Cannon Place, 78 Cannon Street | London EC4N 6AF |
United Kingdom

cms.law
cms-lawnow.com

From:
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2023 6:54 PM
To: >
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: The National Grid Electricity Transmission plc (Scotland to England Green
Link 2) Compulsory Purchase Order 2023

Hi I,

Here is OBJ13,

Thanks.

Head of Network Planning team
Energy Infrastructure Planning Delivery Team Energy Development
Tel: 07920 150 513

3-8 Whitehall Place

From:
Sent: Saturday, October 7, 2023 7:23 PM
To:

Subject: The National Grid Electricity Transmission plc (Scotland to England Green Link 2) Compulsory
Purchase Order 2023



Dear Sir,
We the undersigned wish to lodge our objection to the compulsory purchase order over our land.

In our opinion the main point of objection is that it is premature for the Secretary of State to issue a
compulsory purchase order because National Grid has not exhausted its voluntary negotiations with
us.

For example we are still waiting for a definitive and clear response on the rights which NG is seeking
from us over the coloured blue on the Heads of Terms Plan.

The process is not progressing as NG is extremely slow in responding to any enquiry we have. As this
construction goes over our land close to our homes, across not only arable land but one of our drives it
is imperative that we are clear what is going to happen, on what timescale and which actual land, this
is proving difficult to achieve.

Until this is achieved we feel NG are getting the ‘cart before the horse’ in applying for a CPO and would
urge the Secretary of State to delay making this decision until NG have explored and explained these
basic concerns.

As we have seen with HS2 it is best not to get too far ahead of ourselves as we could end up with egg
on our face, or NG could.

We the undersigned are joint owners of this land.

Wold House
Lund
Driffield
Y025 9TW

Vicarage Farm

Lund

Driffield

Y025 9TW

Sent from my iPhone



